From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD

To: Salvidrez, Marlene, EMNRD

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Case Nos. 22020, 22121, 22091, 22092 - Longfellow Bonzo and Spur competing application and
request for rescission of NSL

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:40:58 PM

From: Sharon T. Shaheen <sshaheen@montand.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 1:34 PM

To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@state.nm.us>; Brancard, Bill, EMNRD

<bill.brancard @state.nm.us>

Cc: agrankin@hollandhart.com <agrankin@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert
<MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Kaitlyn A. Luck <KALuck@hollandhart.com>; Julia Broggi
<JBroggi@hollandhart.com>; '‘Michael Rodriguez' <mrodriguez@hinklelawfirm.com>; Dana Hardy
<DHardy@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Case Nos. 22020, 22121, 22091, 22092 - Longfellow Bonzo and Spur competing
application and request for rescission of NSL

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Mr. Brancard et al.,

The parties to the above-referenced cases have resolved their differences, and Longfellow is
planning to proceed by affidavit with respect to Case No. 22021 on October 7. The remaining cases
will be dismissed.

In light of this resolution, Longfellow respectfully requests that it be allowed to file its exhibits two
days before the hearing, on October 5, instead of today as required by the pre-hearing order. The
other parties do not object.

Many thanks for your consideration of this request.

Best,
Sharon

Sharon T. Shaheen
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A.
P. O. Box 2307

Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, NM 87501

(505) 986-2678 (direct)

(505) 603-8307 (cell)
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THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED.
UNLESS YOU ARE THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE),

YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION
CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE

ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO sshaheen@montand.com AND DELETE THE
MESSAGE. THANK YOU.
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